

Mr Todd Campling
The Trustee for JWD Developments Unit Trust
89 JOHN WHITEWAY DRIVE
GOSFORD 2250

22/02/2022

Dear Mr Campling,

**Residential Development at 89 John Whiteway Drive, Gosford-Mod-1 (SSD-10321-Mod-1)
Request for additional information**

I refer to Response to Submissions for the Residential Development at 89 John Whiteway Drive, Gosford-Mod-1 (SSD-10321-Mod-1). A referral received from DPE Water is seeking additional information prior to the determination of the application.

You are requested to submit additional information that effectively addresses the issues identified in **Attachment A**.

Please provide the requested information to the Department by 2 March 2021. If you have any questions, please contact Senior Planning Officer, Chris Eldred who can be contacted on (02) 8289 6855 or christopher.eldred@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Keiran Thomas
Director Regional Assessments
Regional Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary

Enclosed: DPE Water Referral dated 16 February 2022 (Ref: OUT22/213).

ATTACHMENT A – RESPONSE TO SUBMISSIONS AND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

1. DPE Water – Ground Water Assessment

The Department requests that you provide suitable information to address the issues raised in the submission from DPE Water dated 16 February 2022 (copy enclosed). The submitted modification report has not provided an assessment of the impacts on ground water in flows arising from the increased excavation of the basements levels.